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One Concho Center | 600 West Illinois Avenue | Midland, Texas 79701 | P 432.683.7443 | F 432.683.7441 

January 22, 2020 

 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
 

RE:   Myox 21 State Com #701H NSL  
          
To Whom It May Concern, 

COG Operating LLC respectfully requests approval of a non-standard project area for the following wells: 

Myox 21 State Com #701H – API #30-015-PENDING 
     SHL: 245 FNL 925 FEL, UL A, Sec 28, T25S, R28E 
     FTP:   10 FSL 330 FEL, UL P, Sec 21, T25S, R28E 
     LTP: 330 FNL 330 FEL, UL A, Sec 16, T25S, R28E 
     BHL: 200 FNL 330 FEL, UL A, Sec 16, T25S, R28E 
     TVD: 19,856’ 

The granting of this NSL will optimize the completed lateral length of this wellbore, reducing waste while 
protecting correlative rights, and improving well economics and increasing revenue to the State of New 
Mexico and the Federal Government. 

COG Operating LLC is the Operator in the NENE of Section 28, T25S, R28E. Oxy USA Inc and EOG 
Resources, as working interest owners of this leasehold in Section 28, have been sent notification via certified 
mail. A copy of said mail has been attached to this application. 

Please contact me should you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

 

Robyn Russell 
Sr. Regulatory Analyst 
COG Operating LLC 
(432) 685-4385 
Rrussell@concho.com 
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